

Guidelines for obtaining a business license for the City of Danville, Virginia

Commissioner of the Revenue
311 Memorial Drive (second floor)
Danville, VA 24541
Office – (434) 799-5145
Fax – (434) 799-5148

James M. Gillie
Commissioner of Revenue
gillijm@danvilleva.gov

Bryan D. Gibson
Business License Inspector
gibsobd@danvilleva.gov

Danville, VA Office of Economic Development
427 Patton Street (second floor)
Danville, VA 24541
Office – (434) 793-1753
Fax – (434) 797-9606

Telly Tucker, CEcD
Director
Telly.Tucker@danvilleva.gov

Corrie Teague
Assistant Director
Corrie.Teague@danvilleva.gov

BUSINESS LICENSE:

All businesses located in or operating in the City of Danville must have zoning approval for the business location from the Planning Division within the Community Development Department, located at 427 Patton Street, room 208, 434-799-5260. (<http://www.danville-va.gov/425/Planning-Zoning>)

All businesses (except for corporations that are registered with the State Corporation Commission) must register the business name with the City of Danville at the Clerk of Circuit Court's Office, located in the James F. Ingram Justice Center, 401 Patton Street, room 222B 434-799-5168. (State Corporation Commission: www.scc.virginia.gov)

After zoning approval, all businesses must apply for a City Business License at the Office of the Commissioner of Revenue, 2nd floor of the Charles Harris

Financial Building, 311 Memorial Dr., 434-799-5145. (<http://www.danville-va.gov/526/Business-Licenses>) (This applies for sites within the City of Danville)

All businesses dealing with food must have a health permit:

Restaurants and all other businesses serving prepared food need to contact the local Virginia State Health Department, 434-799-5190. (<http://www.vdh.state.va.us/LHD/pittsylvania/>)

Grocery & convenience stores not serving prepared food should contact Virginia Department of Agriculture, 804-786-3501. (<http://www.vdacs.virginia.gov/about-agency-directory.shtml>)

All businesses dealing with alcoholic beverages must have an ABC permit from the ABC Board, 800-552-3200. (<https://www.abc.virginia.gov>)

All businesses must register with the Virginia Department of Taxation, 804-367-8037. (<http://www.tax.virginia.gov>)

All contracting businesses with individual job costs of \$1,001 or more must also have a Virginia State Contractors License and be bonded for \$5,000 (Class A State License does not need the \$5,000 bond). A Virginia State Contractors License can be obtained from the Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 804-367-8511. (<http://www.dpor.virginia.gov>)

Notes:

-Operating a day care center for children (5 or more) or operating an adult home (4 or more) contact Social Services, 540-204-9619.

-Owners of Barbershops and Beauty Salons must have a Shop or Salon License, which can be obtained from the Department of Cosmetology. 804-367-8509. All stylists must have their State License with them when applying for their city Business License. (<http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/boards/barbercosmo/>)

- Business licenses must be renewed each year

-The City of Danville Business Licenses fee (with the exception of Taxi Services and Junkyards) is based on the calendar year January 1 to December 31 – The Commissioner of Revenue does not pro rate the license fee.

*-Rates and fees for the City of Danville Business Licenses are based on the Business's gross receipts for the entire calendar year. (If you are opening a new business the rate is based on an estimate of what the business will gross for the year.) If gross receipts for the entire year are equal to or greater than \$100,000 the license will be based on a rate. **The rate varies depending on the type of business.** (<http://www.danville-va.gov/526/Business-Licenses>)*

-If gross receipts for the entire year are less than \$100,000 the fee will be \$50.00 per calendar year.

CONTRACTORS:

Class B and C contractors are required by the City of Danville to post a \$5,000 bond. Bond forms can be obtained from the Inspections Division within Community Development Department, located 427 Patton Street, room 208, 434-799-5260. (<http://www.danville-va.gov/424/Inspections>)

-Class A Contractor: The total value referred to a single contract or project is more than \$120,000

-Class B Contractor: The total value referred to in a single contract or project is \$10,001 to \$120,000

-Class C Contractor: The total value referred to in a single contract or project is \$1,001 to \$10,000

Contractor's licenses are obtained from the State Board for Contractors in Richmond, VA. 804-367-8511 (www.dpor.virginia.gov)

TAXES:

(<http://www.danville-va.gov/1013/Taxes>)

Types of taxes:

-Business Personal Property

-Personal Property

-Machinery and Tools

-Meals Tax

-Transient Lodging Tax

-Short Term Rental Tax

Refer to the Office of the Commissioner of Revenue to determine annual taxes. (Note: Set this up when applying for a business license)

Virginia Department of Taxation - <http://www.tax.virginia.gov>

State taxes - <http://www.tax.virginia.gov/content/business-home>

Federal taxes - <http://www.irs.gov/Businesses>

RENOVATIONS TO EXISTING BUILDINGS:

All businesses must provide an application and have all renovations reviewed and approved by the Inspections Division within Community Development Department, located at 427 Patton Street, room 208, 434-799-5260.

(<http://www.danville-va.gov/424/Inspections>)

The City of Danville Inspections Division issues separate permits for building, electric, mechanical, signage and plumbing work to be performed. There are other pertinent forms, such as asbestos remediation, plan review, etc., that may need to accompany your application. 434-799-5260. (<http://www.danville-va.gov/476/Forms-Applications>)

NEW CONSTRUCTION:

All businesses must fill out an application and have all structural/building plans reviewed and approved by the Development Review Committee, located 427 Patton Street, room 208, 434-799-5260. (<http://www.danville-va.gov/424/Inspections>)

If necessary, the Development Review Committee or business can schedule a meeting with the City of Danville and appropriate agencies before or after the plan has been submitted. A site visit is also optional from the Inspections Department, located 427 Patton Street, room 208, 434-799-5260. (<http://www.danville-va.gov/424/Inspections>)

NOTES:

-The appropriate commissions must review exterior renovations, signage, additions, or alterations in the River District or Old West End.

-River District properties contact: River District Design Commission meetings are held at 4:00 pm on the second Thursday of each month as needed in the fourth floor Conference Room located in City Hall, 427 Patton St., Danville, VA 24541 (<http://www.danville-va.gov/1712/River-District-Design-Commission>)

-Old West End properties contact: Commission of Architectural Review, meetings are held at 3:30 pm on the fourth Thursday of each month as needed in the fourth floor Conference Room located in City Hall, 427 Patton St., Danville, VA 24541. (www.danville-va.gov/484/Commission-of-Architectural-Review)

-Signage must be reviewed and approved by Community Development Department, located at 427 Patton Street, room 207, 434-799-5260. (<http://www.danville-va.gov/425/Planning-Zoning>)

UTILITIES:

To set up utility services (Electricity, Natural Gas, Water/Wastewater, Broadband, Telecommunications) Please visit the Customer Service Office in the Charles H. Harris Financial Center located at 311 Memorial Drive. (<http://www.danville-va.gov/1042/Apply-for-Service>)

A security deposit may be required to start service. (<http://www.danville-va.gov/1120/Security-Deposits>)

Utility Rates are available on the City of Danville webpage (<http://www.danville-va.gov/1084/Rates>)

BUSINESS PLANNING ASSISTANCE:

The Launch Place, 527 Bridge Street, Suite 200, 434-799-5491
(<http://www.thelaunchplace.org>)

Longwood Small Business Development Center, 1008 South Main Street, Taylor Building, Suite 105, 434-797-8482 (<http://sbdc-longwood.com>)

These organizations can provide assistance in developing and writing a business plan that is very beneficial in obtaining funding for a new business. A carefully developed business plan not only benefits sources of financing, it provides the principals of the business a necessary understanding of what will be required for sustainability of the venture.

Guías para la obtención de una licencia de negocio para la Ciudad de Danville,
Virginia

Comisionado de Ingreso
311 Memorial Drive (segundo piso)
Danville, VA 24541
Oficina – (434) 799-5145
Fax – (434) 799-5148

James M. Gillie
Comisionado de Ingreso
gillijm@danvilleva.gov

Bryan D. Gibson
Inspector de Licencia de Negocio
gibsobd@danvilleva.gov

Danville, VA Oficina de Desarrollo Económico
427 Patton Street (segundo piso)
Danville, VA 24541
Oficina – (434) 793-1753
Fax – (434) 797-9606

Telly Tucker, CEcD
Director
Telly.Tucker@danvilleva.gov

Corrie Teague
Asistente de Director
Corrie.Teague@danvilleva.gov

LICENCIA DE NEGOCIOS:

Todos los negocios localizados u operado en la Ciudad de Danville deben tener la aprobación de zonificación para la ubicación de empresas de la División de Planificación del Departamento de Desarrollo Comunitario, localizado en 427 Patton Street, cuarto 208, 434-799-5260. (<http://www.danville-va.gov/425/Planning-Zoning>)

Todos los negocios (acepción de las corporaciones registrados con La Comisión de Corporaciones del Estado) deben registrar el nombre de la empresa con la Ciudad de Danville en la oficina del Secretario del Tribunal de Circuito, localizado en el Centro de Juicio James F. Ingram 401 Patton Street, cuarto 222B 434-799-5168. (La Comisión de Corporaciones del Estado: www.scc.virginia.gov)

Después de la aprobación de zonificación, todas las empresas deben aplicar para una Licencia de Negocio de la Ciudad en la Oficina de Comisionado de Ingreso, 2^{do} piso del Edificio Financia Charles Harris, 311 Memorial Dr., 434-799-5145. (<http://www.danville-va.gov/526/Business-Licenses>) (Esto se aplica para los sitios dentro de la ciudad de Danville)

Todos los negocios que traten sobre la alimentación deben tener un permiso del ministerio de salud:

Restaurantes y todos los otros negocios que sirvan alimentación preparada necesitan contactar el Departamento local de Salud del Estado de Virginia, 434-799-5190. (<http://www.vdh.state.va.us/LHD/pittsylvania/>)

Los supermercados y mini súper que no sirvan alimentación preparada deben contactar al Departamento de Agricultura de Virginia, 804-786-3501. (<http://www.vdacs.virginia.gov/about-agency-directory.shtml>)

Todos los negocios que traten con las bebidas alcohólicas deben tener el permiso ABC de la Junta de ABC, 800-552-3200. (<https://www.abc.virginia.gov>)

Todos los negocios deben registrar con el Departamento de Impuesto de Virginia, 804-367-8037. (<http://www.tax.virginia.gov>)

Todos los negocios contratantes con trabajos individuales que cuesten \$1.001 o más también deben tener una Licencia de Contratante del Estado de Virginia y sean garantizado por \$5.000 (Licencia Clase A del Estado no necesita el bono de \$5.000). Se puede obtener una Licencia de Contratantes del Estado de Virginia del Departamento de Regulación Profesional y Ocupacional, 804-367-8511. (<http://www.dpor.virginia.gov>)

Apuntes:

-Para operar una guardería de niños (5 o más) o una casa de adultos (4 o más) contacte al Servicios Sociales, 540-204-9619.

- Los propietarios de barberías y salones de belleza deben tener una Licencia de tienda o salón, que se pueda obtener del Departamento de Cosmetología. 804-367-8509. Todas las estilistas deben tener su Licencia del Estado con ellos cuando apliquen para su Licencia de Negocio de la ciudad.

(<http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/boards/barbercosmo/>)

-Licencias de negocios deben ser renovado cada año.

- La tarifa de Licencias de Negocios de La Ciudad de Danville (con excepción de los Servicios taxistas y Deshuesaderos) están basados en el calendario anual desde el 1 de enero a 31 de diciembre – El Comisionado de Ingreso no cobra en porciones la tarifa de licencia, pero en su total.

-Las tasas y tarifas para las Licencias de Negocios de La Ciudad de Danville están basados en los recibos brutos de todo el calendario anual. (Si usted está abriendo un negocio nuevo la tasa estará basada en la estimación del beneficio

*bruto de la ganancia de la empresa. Si los recibos brutos para el año entero son iguales a o más que \$100.000 la licencia estará basada en una tarifa. **La tarifa varía dependiendo del tipo de negocio.***

[\(<http://www.danville-va.gov/526/Business-Licenses>\)](http://www.danville-va.gov/526/Business-Licenses)

- Si los recibos brutos para el año entero son menos que \$100.000 la tarifa será \$50,00 cada calendario anual.

CONTRATANTES:

Contratantes de Clase B y C están requeridos por la Ciudad de Danville a presentar un bono de \$5.000. Los formularios de bono se pueden obtener de la División de Inspecciones dentro el Departamento de Desarrollo Comunitario, localizado en 427 Patton Street, cuarto 208, 434-799-5260. (<http://www.danville-va.gov/424/Inspections>)

- Contratante Clase A: El valor total mencionado en un solo contrato o proyecto es más de \$120.000

-Contratante Clase B: El valor total mencionado en un solo contrato o proyecto es \$10.001 a \$120.000

-Contratante Clase C: El valor total mencionado en un solo contrato o proyecto es \$1.001 a \$10.000

Las licencias del contratante se pueden obtener de la Junta de Contratantes del Estado en Richmond, VA. 804-367-8511 (www.dpor.virginia.gov)

IMPUESTOS:

[\(<http://www.danville-va.gov/1013/Taxes>\)](http://www.danville-va.gov/1013/Taxes)

Tipos de impuestos:

-Propiedad Personal de Negocio

-Propiedad Personal

-Maquinaria y Herramientas

-Impuestos de comida

-Impuestos de Hospedaje Transitorio

-Impuestos de Alquiler a Corto Plazo

Remitir a la Oficina del Comisionado de Ingreso para decidir los impuestos anuales. (Apunte: Prepárelos durante el proceso de aplicación de su licencia de negocio)

Departamento de Impuestos de Virginia - <http://www.tax.virginia.gov>

Impuestos del Estado - <http://www.tax.virginia.gov/content/business-home>

Impuestos Federales - <http://www.irs.gov/Businesses>

RENOVACIONES A EDIFICIOS EXISTENTES:

Todos los negocios deben proveer una solicitud y tener todas las renovaciones revisados y aprobados por la División de Inspecciones dentro el Departamento de Desarrollo Comunitario, localizado en 427 Patton Street, cuarto 208, 434-799-5260. (<http://www.danville-va.gov/424/Inspections>)

La División de Inspecciones de la Ciudad de Danville distribuye los permisos distintos de trabajos que serán realizados para edificio, electricidad, maquinal, señalización y plomero. Hay otros formularios importantes, como la intermediación de asbestos, la revisión de planilla, etc., que podría ser necesario para acompañar su solicitud. 434-799-5260. (<http://www.danville-va.gov/476/Forms-Applications>)

CONSTRUCCIÓN NUEVA:

Todas las empresas deben llenar una solicitud y tener todas las planillas estructurales de los edificios revisados y aprobados por la Comité de Revisión de Desarrollo, localizado en 427 Patton Street, cuarto 208, 434-799-5260. (<http://www.danville-va.gov/424/Inspections>)

Si es necesario, la Comité de Revisión de Desarrollo o la empresa pueda programar una reunión con la Ciudad de Danville y las agencias apropiadas antes o después la entrega de la planilla. Una visita del local también es opcional del Departamento de Inspecciones, localizado en 427 Patton Street, cuarto 208, 434-799-5260. (<http://www.danville-va.gov/424/Inspections>)

APUNTES:

- Las comisiones correspondientes deben revisar renovaciones exteriores, señalización, adiciones o alteraciones en el River District o Old West End.
 - El contacto de las propiedades de River District: Las reuniones de la Comisión de Diseño de River District son programadas a las 4:00pm cada segundo jueves del mes cuando sea necesario en el cuarto piso en la Salón de Conferencias localizado en el Municipio, 427 Patton St., Danville, VA 24541 (<http://www.danville-va.gov/1712/River-District-Design-Commission>)
 - El contacto de las propiedades de Old West End: Las reuniones de la Comisión de Revisión Arquitectural son programadas a las 3:30pm cada cuarto jueves del mes cuando sea necesario en el cuarto piso en la Salón de Conferencias localizado en el Municipio, 427 Patton St., Danville, VA 24541. (www.danville-va.gov/484/Commission-of-Architectural-Review)
- Señalización debe ser revisado y aprobado por el Departamento de Desarrollo Comunitario, localizado en 427 Patton Street, cuarto 207, 434-799-5260. (<http://www.danville-va.gov/425/Planning-Zoning>)

SERVICIOS PÚBLICOS:

Para preparar servicios públicos (electricidad, gas natural, agua/cloacal, banda ancha, telecomunicaciones) por favor visite la Oficina de la Atención al Cliente en el Centro Financiera Charles H. Harris localizado en 311 Memorial Drive.
(<http://www.danville-va.gov/1042/Apply-for-Service>)

Un deposito seguro podría ser requerido para iniciar el servicio.
(<http://www.danville-va.gov/1120/Security-Deposits>)

Las tasas de servicios públicos están disponibles en la página web de la Ciudad de Danville (<http://www.danville-va.gov/1084/Rates>)

PLANIFICACIÓN DE NEGOCIO DE AUXILIO:

The Launch Place, 527 Bridge Street, Suite 200, 434-799-5491
(<http://www.thelaunchplace.org>)

Longwood Small Business Development Center, 1008 South Main Street, Edificio Taylor, Suite 105, 434-797-8482 (<http://sbdc-longwood.com>)

Estas organizaciones pueden proveer ayuda en el desarrollo y redacción de un plan de negocios muy beneficioso para la obtención de fondos para un negocio nuevo. Un plan de negocio desarrollado cuidadosamente no sólo es beneficioso a las fuentes de financiación, pero también proveen a los principios de la empresa una comprensión necesaria de lo requerido para la sostenibilidad de la empresa.